NAME & TITLE Steve Sharkey, Director CITY of
AGENCY NAME & | Department of Transportation (DOT)
ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 2L RUIG (0183
SUBJECT City Council Bill 19-0459 MEMO
TO: Mayor Bernard C. “Jack” Young DATE: 12/2/1%

TO: Judiciary Committee

FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: No Objection

RE: Council Bill — 19-0459

INTRODUCTION - City Property - Naming the Courthouse East Building to be the Elijah E. Cummings
Courthouse

PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of naming the Courthouse East Building, located at 111 North Calvert
Street, the Elijah E. Cummings Courthouse.

COMMENTS - Council Bill 19-0459 looks to rename the existing Courthouse East Building in honor of the
late Congressman Elijah E. Cummings. The naming of courthouses after former members of Congress has
precedent in Baltimore City. Neighboring Clarence M. Mitchell, Jr. Courthouse was named in honor of the late
Congressman Mitchell during the 1980°s.

The Department of Transportation does not foresee any fiscal or operational impacts associated with the
passage of Council Bill 19-0459.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION — The Department of Transportation has no objection to City
Council Bill 19-0459.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Liam Davis via email at
Liam.Davis(@baltimorecity.gov or by phone (410) 545-3207.

Sincerely,



